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April 16, 2019
Departmental Circular Number 19-02

TO: All Department Heads
FROM: Ryker Wada, Director Rywer J. Wada

SUBJECT: Amendments to the Compensation Plans

The following amendments to the Compensation Plans for the State of Hawai‘i dated
February 5, 2019 have been incorporated into the updated Compensation Plans dated
April 16, 2019. View a copy of the compensation plans on our website at
http://www.hawaii.gov/hrd/ in the Resources for State HR Professionals, Classification
and Compensation section.

PART | = WHITE COLLAR

2.982,2.983, Amended Public Health Educator llI, IV, & V, Part ll, effective
2.984 11/23/2018

8.264 Add Airport Firefighter Recruit I, SR-16, BU:11, EEO:D, FLSA:N,
effective 2/15/2019

8.265 Title Change title from Airport Firefighter Recruit to Airport
Firefighter Recruit I, effective 2/15/2019

8.265, 8.266, Amended Airport Firefighter Recruit I, Airport Firefighter, Airport Fire

8.268, 8.269, Equipment Operator, Airport Fire Lieutenant, Airport Fire
8.270, 8.271 Captain, Airport Fire Commander, Part Il only, effective
2/15/2019

PART Il = BLUE COLLAR — no changes
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PART Il = EMCP

17.083 Add Equal Employment Opportunity Program Officer, EM03, BU:35,
EEO:A, FLSA'E, effective 2/8/2019

17.786 Amended Measurement Standards Program Manager, Part 1l only,
effective 3/4/2019

PART IV — BROADBAND — no changes

ABBREVIATIONS — no changes

SALARY SCHEDULES

The following salary schedules will be/have been updated:
BU:01 — effective 5/1/2019
BU:10 — effective 4/1/2019
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